El Dorado County
Journal Entry Request Form

To be completed and attached to all Journal requests

TO: Deputy Auditor
Auditor-Controlier’s Office

FROM: Wendy Perry x 4831
DEPT: Department of Child Support Services
SUBJECT: Request to process attached journal

Detailed description and justification of attached journal:

e The attached Budget Transfer Request #1 is being requested to purchase two vehicles for cutreach
purposes in our county. Because we have two offices, one in South Lake Tahoe, and the main office in
Shingle Springs, we need the flexibility of being able to perform our required outreach efforts in both
communities with a mobile office.

* The Department of Child Support Services (DCSS) is increasing our annual allocation by $50,000 in order
to purchase these two vehicles. In addition to DCSS, we have also been in communication with Fleet,
Procurements, and the CAQ’s office in regards to this request.

* The vehicles will be 100% funded with state and federal funds. There is a net county cost of zero for this
allocation and revenue increase.

File Name: Budget Transfer 2 CSS 10@12 W
sl
Authorized Signature: Date: 1o 2) / ?

Ron Ladage, Ditector h:efAtto ey
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